
CPS100344-0001 

From: 

Sent: 
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Subject: 

Attachments: 

Reeve Hilary 

21 October 2013 14:43 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

20131021 Gosport Hospital Letter to Mr Farthing from HKR.doc; Annex One. 

Letter about review decision August 2010 Paul Close.pdf 

Importance: High 

Sensitivity: Confidential 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Flagged 

Categories: Feed back 

Dear Mr Stewart-Farthing, 

I apologise that I omitted to include the attachment of the letter from August 2010 

I attach this now with my reply to your enquiry of the 18th September 

Kind regards 

Hilary Reeve 

Hilary Reeve 
Specialist Prosecutor 
Special Crime 
Crown Prosecution Service 

8th Floor, Rose Court, 
2 Southwark Bridge, London. SE1 9HS 
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